rachel.hawes@outlook.com

From: richard.candghavant@virginmedia.com

Sent: 17 November 2022 06:18

To: ‘Rachel Hawes'

Subject: Westhampnett St Peters - completion certificate
Rachel

| confirm that the pews removed under a temporary licence by your builder S J Bethell in 2020, confirmed as
permanent by faculty ref 2022-068601 in May 2022, have been removed satisfactorily and the pew platforms under
left safe and secure. | inspected the pew platforms on 10 November 2022.

This email may be taken as a completion certificate as required by the faculty.

Best regards

Richard

Richard Andrews
Consultant
Carden & Godfrey Architects

Mobile: 07801 611670
email: richard.candghavant@virginmedia.com
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This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If
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